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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 9:17 AM
To: 'Info’

Subject: RE: Change of Mailing Address

Thank you for letting us know about this. I am forwarding this information to the address change section
now.,

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Oepaniment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts. Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuousiy assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided 1o you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Info [mailto:Info@anounceofpreventioninc.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 9:06 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Change of Mailing Address

Hello,

I am following up to see when the requested change below will be made. | did receive correspondence to
allow 2-3 business days but it has been quite a bit longer than that and | don't see the change having
been made on the Sunbiz.org site.

Can you please advise?

Thank you!
Agnes Compagnone

From: Info [mailto:Info@anounceofpreventioninc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 28, 2010 12:12 PM

To: 'corphelp@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: Change of Mailing Address

Importance: High

Hello,

Per the instructions on www.Sunbiz.org, | am writing to reguest that the Mailing Address for An Qunce of
Prevention, inc be updated to the following:

3111 W. DR MLK BLVD
SUITE 100
TAMPA FL 33607

Our Document No is P29000084110Q
Our FEIVEIN no is 593599227
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All other addresses should match this address as well.
Please confirm that this information has been updated.
Thank you so much,

Agnes Compagnone

Agnes Compagnone, RFA-C

President & CEC
An Qunce Of Prevention. Inc.

Honds-on Health™ Hands-on Sporls & PlCIy'TM

Agnes@AnQunceQiPrevention.com
P 813-431-8288 ext 704

F 347-5462-1850

www AnQunceOfPrevention.com
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